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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    November 13, 2023  

 

RE:         File No. 11239 – Rindge Commons Pre-K Interior Fit-Out - Addendum No. 3 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

 

1. Questions and Answers (Attached) 

2. Updates to Specifications (Attached) 
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BIDDER QUESTIONS 
  
 

• ITEM 2.1 Question: Spec 096500-2.01-E-1.b shows the rubber tile flooring size as 24”x48” but the 

Basis of Design products do not come in that size. Should we be carrying 12”x24” or 

24”x24”? 

 

 Response:  Please carry 24” x 24” rubber tile. 

 

• ITEM 2.2 Question:  What flooring should be carried at Closet 201A? Finish Plan A8.2 shows VQT 

but Finish Schedule A8.2 shows Rubber. 

 

 Response:  Please use VQT flooring in Closet 201A. 

 

• ITEM 2.3 Question:  What flooring should be carried at Closet 219A? Finish Plan A8.2 shows CPT 

but Finish Schedule A8.2 shows Rubber. 

 

 Response:  Please use carpet tile flooring in Closet 219A. 

 

• ITEM 2.4 Question:  What wall base should be carried at all Toilet Rooms? Elevations on A7.1 show 

Epoxy Cove Base but Finish Schedule A8.2 shows Coved CT. 

 

 Response:  Please see similar question in Addendum 2. 

 

• ITEM 2.5 Question:  If Toilet Rooms are to receive Epoxy Cove Base, please confirm which trade 

should carry the metal strip between top of cove and bottom of wall tile. What finish 

should the metal strip be… aluminum or stainless steel? 

 

 Response:  Please see similar question in Addendum 2.   

 

• ITEM 2.6 Question: What wall finish should be carried at Custodian 215? Elevations on A6.3 show 

P-LAM but Finish Schedule A8.2 shows CT. 

 

 Response:  Please see updated finish schedule in Addendum 2.   
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PROJECT MANUAL 
PART B - SPECIFICATIONS 

 

• ITEM 2.7 SECTION 00001 – TABLE OF CONTENTES:  DELETE reference to 012200a Unit Price 

Proposal sheet.  There are no unit prices on this project.    

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 
None 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 3 

 

 




